

PROFILE

I am a devoted follower of Jesus Christ whom God has gifted to preach, teach, and lead in the local church. My experience has equipped me to implement biblically sound ministerial skills and strategies that equip believers to reach a lost world and to edify one another in love. I am passionate about faithfully preaching and teaching the Scripture while shepherding others towards maturity in Christ. My wife Melissa is my wonderful partner in life and ministry. We are the proud parents of two sons, Brady and Noah.

CONTACT

817-889-3003 mat.mel.hinson@gmail.com 100 Field Dr. Byron, GA 31008

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/ chasemelissa.hinson

Twitter

twitter.com/mchinson

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/mchinson

CHASE HINSON

PASTOR AND BIBLE TEACHER

www.chasehinson.com

MINISTERIAL EXPERIENCE

2021 - Present

Lakewood Baptist Evington, VA

2014 - 2019

FBC Bonham Bonham, TX

2011 - 2014

Handley Baptist Fort Worth, TX

2009 - 2010

Travis Avenue Baptist Fort Worth, TX

Lead Pastor

Led in new outreach ministries New growth in baptisms and members

Lead Pastor

Achieved new growth among younger demographic and modernization of worship and church ministry

Senior Pastor

Led towards greater biblical and financial stability while increasing outreach efforts

Intern to the Senior Pastor

Learned pastoral ministry under the mentorship of Dr. Michael Dean

EDUCATION

2011 - 2019

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary Master of Theology (Th.M.)

Old Testament (Major) New Testament (Minor)

2008 - 2010

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary Advanced Master of Divinity (M.Div.)

Graduated Summa Cum Laude

2004 - 2007

Liberty University

Bachelor of Science in Religion (B.S.)

Graduated Summa Cum Laude Graduate from the Honors Program Concentration in Pastoral Leadership Preacher of the Year - 2007



CHASE HINSON

PASTOR AND BIBLE TEACHER

www.chasehinson.com

PROFILE

I am a devoted follower of Jesus Christ whom God has gifted to preach, teach, and lead in the local church. My experience has equipped me to implement biblically sound ministerial skills and strategies that equip believers to reach a lost world and to edify one another in love. I am passionate about faithfully preaching and teaching the Scripture while shepherding others towards maturity in Christ. My wife Melissa is my wonderful partner in life and ministry. We are the proud parents of two sons, Brady and Noah.

CONTACT

817-889-3003 mat.mel.hinson@gmail.com 100 Field Dr. Byron, GA 31008

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/ chasemelissa.hinson

Twitter

twitter.com/mchinson

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/mchinson

OTHER EXPERIENCE

2008 - 2011

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary

2005 - 2007

Liberty University

2005 and 2006

Lizella Baptist Lizella, GA

Additional Items

Travis Avenue Baptist Fort Worth, TX

Graduate Assistant

Assisted professors in grading assignments and also taught occasionally in class

Resident Assistant

Provided oversight to a residence hall and developed new leaders for the Residence Life program

Student Ministry Pastoral Intern

Two Summers leading student ministry under the mentorship of Brian Freerksen

Lay Ministry

3rd Grade Sunday School Teacher GriefShare Facilitator

ORDINATION

Lizella Baptist Church - Lizella, GA

August 1, 2010 Officiated by Dr. Shannon Back

REFERENCES AND DOCTRINAL STATEMENT

I affirm the BFM 2000. References and a detailed personal doctrinal statement can be provided upon request.

MORE INFORMATION

You can access more information about me, my family, and my ministry at my website www.chasehinson.com.